
Certified: --

E-101-23

NIFS ID: CFPW23000026 Department: Public Works
Capital: X Service: On Call Construction Management Services-Buildings-

B90400-01CMF

Contract ID #: CFPW23000026 Term: 3 years from NTP

NIFS Entry Date: 06/29/2023 Contract Delayed: 

Slip Type: New

CRP: 

Blanket Resolution: 

Revenue: Federal Aid: State Aid: 

Vendor Submitted an Unsolicited Solicitation: 

1) Mandated Program: No

2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes

3) CSEA Agmt. & 32 Compliance Attached: Yes

4) Significant Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo):

No

5) Insurance Required: Yes

Vendor/Municipality Info: 

Name: Elite - KSE, JV ID#:611846933

Main Address: 300 Garden City PlazaGARDEN CITY, 
NY 11530

Main Contact: Michael Reed

Main Phone: (516) 512-8983

Department:

Contact Name: Joseph Amerigo

Address: NCDPW
1194 Prospect Ave
Westbury, NY  11590

Phone: (516) 571-9804

Email: 
cpetrucci@nassaucountyny.gov,ldionisio@nassaucountyn
y.gov,ekobel@nassaucountyny.gov

Contract Summary

Purpose: The Department proposes to enter into a personal services agreement with the firm Elite - KSE, JV to provide On-Call 

Construction Management Services for the County's Building Construction Group. These services are needed in the construction 

management efforts required for the various building construction projects currently in construction or anticipated to commence in 

the near future.

Method of Procurement: A formal Request for Proposals (RFP) process was conducted to procure the services. This is a contract 

for Construction Management Services for the County's Building Construction Group. The services under this contract include, but 

are not limited to furnishing of engineers, Inspectors, Schedulers, Cost Estimators, field survey parties, evaluation of contractor 

claims, pre-bid constructability reviews, and construction related engineering services.

Procurement History: A Request for Proposal was prepared in conformance with the Department's policy for assessing technical 

understanding, statement of qualifications and proposed project schedule. The  RPF was posted to the County's website and 

FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THE
NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
AUGUST 15, 2023 4:06PM



 

advertised in Newsday and the NYS Contract Reporter from June 6, 2022 to July 1, 2022.   Proposals were received from twenty 

(20) firms on July 1, 2022. Following the review, the technical rank was established and the cost proposals were opened.  As a 

result of the scoring, the top 9 firms who represent the highest technical rating and having proposed competitive fees, presented the 

best value to the County, and therefore were selected.

Description of General Provisions: New agreement for construction management services. The term of the contract is 3 years 

from NTP.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: The maximum amount of this contract is $1,000,000. Funding for these professional services

will be available on a project specific capital improvement basis. There is no guarantee that all or any of this amount shall be 

subsequently authorized and services provided.

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: There is no prior procurement.

Recommendation: Approve as Submitted



 

Advisement Information

Fund Control Resp. Center Object Index Code Sub Object Budget Code Line Amount

CAP 00 PWCAPCAP 00003
PWCAPCAP 00003 
90400 000

01 $0.01

Project Number   90400
Project Detail   000 

TOTAL $0.01

Additional Info
Blanket Encumbrance
Transaction

Renewal
% Increase
% Decrease

Funding Source Amount
Revenue Contract:
County $0.00
Federal $0.00
State $0.00
Capital $0.01
Other $0.00

Total $0.01

Routing Slip

Department

NIFS Entry Elizabeth Kobel 06/30/2023 09:15AM Approved

NIFS Final Approval Roseann D'Alleva 06/30/2023 09:27AM Approved

Final Approval Roseann D'Alleva 06/30/2023 09:27AM Approved

DPW

Capital Fund Approval Roseann D'Alleva 06/30/2023 09:27AM Approved

Final Approval Roseann D'Alleva 06/30/2023 09:27AM Approved

County Attorney

RE & Insurance Verification Andrew Amato 06/30/2023 09:48AM Approved

Approval as to Form Richard Soleymanzadeh 07/05/2023 12:04PM Approved

NIFS Approval Mary Nori 07/07/2023 09:49AM Approved

Final Approval Mary Nori 07/07/2023 09:49AM Approved

OMB

NIFS Approval Jeff Nogid 06/30/2023 11:56AM Approved

NIFA Approval Christopher Nolan 07/06/2023 05:24PM Approved

Final Approval Christopher Nolan 07/06/2023 05:24PM Approved

Compliance & Vertical DCE

Procurement Compliance 
Approval

Andrew Levey 07/07/2023 10:32AM Approved

DCE Compliance Approval Robert Cleary 07/25/2023 04:48PM Approved

Vertical DCE Approval Arthur Walsh 07/31/2023 03:33PM Approved

Final Approval Arthur Walsh 07/31/2023 03:33PM Approved

Legislative Affairs Review

Final Approval Christopher Leimone 08/15/2023 03:46PM Approved



 

Legislature

Final Approval In Progress

Comptroller

Claims Approval Pending

Legal Approval Pending

Accounting / NIFS Approval Pending

Deputy Approval Pending

Final Approval Pending

NIFA

NIFA Approval Pending



   RULES RESOLUTION NO.     – 2023 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO  

EXECUTE A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU 

COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ELITE/KSE, JV. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated a personal services agreement 

with Elite/KSE, JV, to provide services for On-Call Construction 

Management Services for the County's Building Construction Group, a copy 

of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it 

  

 RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County 

Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said agreement 

with Elite/KSE, JV. 

 















































      NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Elite - KSE, JV

2. Amount requiring NIFA approval: $1,000,000.00

Amount to be encumbered: $0.01

Slip Type: New

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement - NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA 
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term:  to 3 years from NTP
    Has work or services on this contract commenced? No

    If yes, please explain: 

4. Funding Source:
General Fund (GEN) Grant Fund (GRT)
Capital Improvement Fund 
(CAP)

X Other

Federal %  0
State % 0
County %   100

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?   Yes

If not, will it require a future borrowing? Yes

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? No

Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? No

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

The Department proposes to enter into a personal services agreement with the firm Elite - KSE, JV to provide On-Call Construction Management Services for the 

County's Building Construction Group. These services are needed to supplement the County current staff of engineers and construction inspectors in the construction 

management efforts required for the various building construction projects currently in construction or anticipated to commence in the near future.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

  

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Posting Date Amount Added in Prior 12 Months



AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this 
Contract Approval Request Form and any additional information submitted in 
connection with this request is true and accurate and that all expenditures that will be 
made in reliance on this authorization are in conformance with the Nassau County 
Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan. 
I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberations.

   CNOLAN   07/06/2023

Authenticated User D  a  te  

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and 
accurate and is in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in 
conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract. 

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA. 

Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization. 

    
Authenticated User D  a  te  

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA: 

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

    
Authenticated User D  a  te  

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item
requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being 
submitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.









COUNTY OF NASSAU

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York State 
Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the 
period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the campaign 
committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign committees of any candidates for any of 
the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any
County Legislator?

YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, to what campaign committee?

Friends of Kevan Abraham;  Michael Reed made a contribution

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael E. Reed [MREED89@HOTMAIL.COM]

Dated: 04/13/2023 03:38:40 pm Vendor: Elite - KSE - JV

Title: Member
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York State 
Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the 
period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the campaign 
committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign committees of any candidates for any of 
the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any
County Legislator?

YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, to what campaign committee?

Friends of Kevan Abrahams

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael E Reed [MREED@ELITECCNY.COM]

Dated: 05/24/2023 06:33:53 pm Vendor: Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC

Title: CEO / Managing Member
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York State 
Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the 
period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the campaign 
committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign committees of any candidates for any of 
the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any
County Legislator?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, to what campaign committee?

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Kamal Shahid, PE [KSHAHID@KSENG.COM]

Dated: 05/02/2023 03:12:54 pm Vendor: KS Engineers, P.C.

Title: President
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Business History Form  

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into consideration the 
reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the County, offers the best value 
to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The questionnaire shall 
be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership 
submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 12/14/2022

1) Proposer’s Legal Name: Elite - KSE - JV

2) Address of Place of Business: 300 Garden City Plaza, Suite 148

City: Garden City
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11530

Country: US

Address: 1225 Franklin Avenue, Suite 325

City: Garden City
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11530

Country: US

Start Date: 02/25/2011 End Date: 01/27/2020

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
Code:

Country:

Phone:

Does the business own or rent its facilities? R If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: Not applicable;  JV;

5) Federal I.D. Number:
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6) The proposer is a: Other  (Describe) Joint Venture; Elite Construction Company 
of NY, LLC and KS Engineers, PC

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, please provide details:

The office is operated using the JV member, Elite Construction Company of NY, main office.

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, please provide details:

JV Members; Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC and KS Engineers, PC

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any other 
government entity terminated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such 
cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business, been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated 
business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business been the 
subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory 
agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for 
matters pertaining to that individual’s position at or relationship to an affiliated business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before or during 
such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during 
the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:
a) Any felony charge pending?
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YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an element of 
which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any sanction 
imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked ‘YES’. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly state “No 

conflict exists.”
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict of 
interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may create a 
conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of 
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interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of interest 
would not exist for your firm in the future.

Personnel are questioned regarding relationship with any NCDPW personnel.  If there is a conflict, personnel 
would not be assigned to that task order. Should one arise, we would adhere to Nassau County guidelines.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive 
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES [X] NO [ ]

Is the proposer an individual?
YES [ ] NO [X] Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;

06/02/2017

ii) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including shareholders, 
members, general or limited partner.  If none, explain.

Michael E. Reed - Member (

Eze O. Small - Member 

Kamal Shahid - Member (

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

Joint Venture;  Members are defined;
Michael E. Reed - Member

Eze O. Small - Member

Kamal Shahid - Member
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iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);

NY

v) The number of employees in the firm;

3

vi) Annual revenue of firm;

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments

The Joint Venture was formed between Elite Construction Company of NY, a NYSMBE & NYSDOTDBE, and KS 
Engineers, a NYSMBE, to pursue work as a construction management firm.

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business.
5.5

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer’s capacity and 
reliability to perform these services.
The Joint Venture is made of two firms: Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC & KS Engineers, P.C.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar services or 
who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to perform this work.

Company Dime Community Bank
Contact Person Steve Frascatore
Address 1775 Merrick Ave
City Merrick State/Province/Territory NY

Country US
Telephone (516) 868-9200
Fax #

E-Mail Address Steven.Frascatore@dime.com

Company NYS Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation
Contact Person Scott Sepela
Address 625 Belmont Avenue
City West Babylon State/Province/Territory NY

Country US

Telephone (631) 321-3536
Fax #
E-Mail Address Scott.Sepela@parks.ny.gov

Company DASNY
Contact Person Dennis Tario
Address 515 Broadway
City Albany State/Province/Territory NY

Country US
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Telephone (518) 257-3222
Fax #
E-Mail Address DTario@dasny.org
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I, Michael E. Reed , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Michael E. Reed , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: Elite - KSE - JV

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael E. Reed MREED89@HOTMAIL.COM

Member

Title

02/08/2023 03:51:26 pm

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Kamal Shahid, PE

Date of birth:

Home address:

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
 Code:

Country: US

Business Address: 2 Riverfront Plaza, 3rd Floor

City: Newark
State/Province/
Territory: NJ

Zip/Postal 
Code: 07102

Country US

Telephone: 9736882775

Other present address(es): 65 Broadway, Suite 1002

City: New York
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 10065

Country: US

Telephone: 2126162657

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner

Vice President

(Other)

Type Other
Description Member
Start Date 06/02/2017

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
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4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

See Attached

1 File(s) uploaded: Prinicpal Questionnaire Form (attachment Q5 and Q6).pdf

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

See Attached

1 File(s) uploaded: Prinicpal Questionnaire Form (attachment Q5 and Q6).pdf

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
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subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12 In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 

Page 3 of 5 Rev. 3-2016



. sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Kamal Shahid , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Kamal Shahid , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Elite-KSE, JV

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Kamal Shahid KSHAHID@KSENG.COM

Member

Title

05/22/2023 03:34:57 pm

Date
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Principal Questionnaire Form 

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business
or not- for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
Yes.
 KS Engineers, P.C.
 Hazen and Sawyer – KS Engineers – Joint Venture
 Urban Engineers of NY, D.P.C. – KS Engineers, P.C. Joint Venture
 AKRF/KSE Joint Venture
 KSE-WSP JV
 KSE-D&B JV
 D&B / KSE JV
 KSE/BTI – JV
 KSE-JPCL - JV

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization
listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
Yes.
 KS Engineers, P.C.
 Hazen and Sawyer – KS Engineers – Joint Venture
 Urban Engineers of NY, D.P.C. – KS Engineers, P.C. Joint Venture
 AKRF/KSE Joint Venture
 KSE-WSP JV
 KSE-D&B JV
 D&B / KSE JV
 KSE/BTI – JV
 KSE-JPCL - JV



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Michael E. Reed

Date of birth:

Home address:

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
 Code:

Country: US

Business Address: 300 Garden City Plaza, Suite 148

City: Garden City
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11530

Country US

Telephone: 5165128983

Other present address(es):

City: Garden City South
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11530

Country: US

Telephone: 5165128983

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner 06/02/2017

Vice President

(Other)

Type Other
Description Member
Start Date 06/02/2017

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
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4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

Managing Member - Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC
Managing Member - Elite Construction Contracting, LLC

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)
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9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13 For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
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. local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Michael E. Reed , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Michael E. Reed , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Elite - KSE - JV

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael E. Reed MREED89@HOTMAIL.COM

Member

Title

05/24/2023 06:48:14 pm

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Eze O. Small

Date of birth:

Home address:

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
 Code:

Country: US

Business Address: 300 Garden City Plaza, Suite 148

City: Garden City
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11530

Country US

Telephone: 5165128983

Other present address(es):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal 
Code:

Country:

Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner

Vice President

(Other)

Type Other
Description Member
Start Date 06/02/2017

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
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4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

Member - Elite Construction Company Of NY, LLC
Member - Elite Construction Contracting, LLC
Member - Bears Spiked Shoe Club, LLC

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
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you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Eze O. Small , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Eze O. Small , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Elite - KSE, JV

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Eze O. Small ESMALL@ELITECCNY.COM

Menber

Title

05/26/2023 10:40:29 am

Date
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Business History Form  

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into consideration the 
reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the County, offers the best value 
to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The questionnaire shall 
be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership 
submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 05/24/2023

1) Proposer’s Legal Name: Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC

2) Address of Place of Business: 300 Garden City Plaza,  Suite 148

City: Garden City
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11530

Country: US

Address: 300 Garden City Plaza, Suite 148

City: Garden City South
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11530

Country: US

Start Date: 02/01/2020 End Date:

3) Mailing Address (if different): 300 Garden City Plaza, Suite 148

City: Garden City South
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11530

Country: US

Phone: (516) 512-8983

Does the business own or rent its facilities? R If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 300 Garden City Plaza

5) Federal I.D. Number:
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6) The proposer is a: Other  (Describe) LLC

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, please provide details:

Elite Construction Contracting, LLC    -   Common Ownership

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any other 
government entity terminated?
YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such 
cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

Setauket FD;  With financial concerns caused by project length, the district elected to retain the architect to perform as 
owner rep.  Elite pushed the project in spite of external obstacles which caused lack of clear direction.

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business, been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated 
business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business been the 
subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory 
agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for 
matters pertaining to that individual’s position at or relationship to an affiliated business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before or during 
such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during 
the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:
a) Any felony charge pending?
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YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an element of 
which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any sanction 
imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked ‘YES’. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly state “No 

conflict exists.”
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict of 
interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may create a 
conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of 
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interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of interest 
would not exist for your firm in the future.

Elite Construction reviews all current contractual obligations before committing to new work to assure no conflict
of interest will be incurred as a result of accepting new work.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive 
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES [ ] NO [X]

Is the proposer an individual?
YES [ ] NO [X] Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;

02/25/2011

ii) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including shareholders, 
members, general or limited partner.  If none, explain.

Michael E. Reed, CCM, Managing Member  )

Eze O. Small, CFM, Member ( )

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

Michael E. Reed, CCM, Chief Executive Officer 

Eze O. Small, CFM, President 

iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);

NY

v) The number of employees in the firm;

14

vi) Annual revenue of firm;
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vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments

Elite Construction Company of NY is a certified veteran- and minority-owned construction firm based in Garden 
City, New York.  Elite is a member of the Construction Management Association of America and serves clients 
throughout the Northeast.  The firm’s founding partners, Michael Reed, CCM, and Eze O. Small, CFM, have been 
working together on some of the region’s most complex projects for the past 10 years.
Combined, they offer clients over  years of experience at some of the world’s largest building firms.  Both partners 
hold master’s degrees in engineering and management.  Michael Reed, CCM served as a U.S. Air Force officer 
upon receiving his commission from the United States Air Force Academy.  Elite serves diverse market sectors, 
including commercial, educational, and governmental.
Whether providing preconstruction, general contracting, construction management, client advisory, owner’s 
representation or value engineering services, the company delivers custom solutions tailored

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

1 File(s) uploaded: No permit - license statement.pdf

B. Indicate number of years in business.
11

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer’s capacity and 
reliability to perform these services.
CMAA Award Notification for 2020 & 2021 MWBE Managed Project of the Year

1 File(s) uploaded: scan_20221110194447.pdf

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar services or 
who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to perform this work.

Company Battery Park City Authority
Contact Person Mr. Anthony Buquicchio
Address 200 Liberty Street, 24th Floor
City New York State/Province/Territory NY

Country US
Telephone (212) 417-4337
Fax #

E-Mail Address anthony.buquicchio@bpca.ny.gov

Company Westbury Union Free School District
Contact Person Mr. Robert Troiano
Address 2 Hitchcock Lane
City Old Westbury State/Province/Territory NY

Country US

Telephone (516) 270-5413
Fax #
E-Mail Address teamtroiano@yahoo.com
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Company Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC
Contact Person Scott Sepela
Address 625 Belmont Avenue
City West Babylon State/Province/Territory NY

Country US
Telephone (631) 513-1834
Fax #
E-Mail Address scott.sepela@parks.ny.com
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I, Michael E Reed , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Michael E Reed , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael E. Reed MREED@ELITECCNY.COM

CEO / Managing Member

Title

05/24/2023 06:42:30 pm

Date
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EXCELLENCE ETHICS RESPONSIBILITY 

300 Garden City Plaza, Suite 148, Garden City, NY 11530 . 516-512-8983 . eliteccny.com 

To whom it may concern: 

On the Business History question, no permits / licenses are required to perform construction management services 

in New York State. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Michael Reed, CCM 

Chief Executive Officer 

 







PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Michael E Reed

Date of birth:

Home address:

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
 Code:

Country: US

Business Address: 300 Garden City Plaza, Suite 148

City: Garden City
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11530

Country US

Telephone: 5165128983

Other present address(es):

City: Garden City South
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11530

Country: US

Telephone: 5167128485

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer 02/25/2011 Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner 02/25/2011

Vice President

(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

Page 1 of 4 Rev. 3-2016



5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

Elite Construction Contracting, LLC - Member

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

Setauket FD; With financial concerns caused by project length, the district elected to retain the architect to 
perform as owner rep. Elite pushed the project in spite of external obstacles;

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Michael E Reed , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Michael E Reed , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael E. Reed MREED@ELITECCNY.COM

CEO / Managing Member

Title

05/24/2023 06:37:45 pm

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Eze O. Small

Date of birth:

Home address:

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
 Code:

Country: US

Business Address: 300 Gardencity Plaza, Suite 148

City: Garden City
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11530

Country US

Telephone: 5165128983

Other present address(es):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal 
Code:

Country:

Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President 02/08/2011 Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner

Vice President

(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Eze O. Small , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Eze O. Small , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Elite Construction Company Of NY, LLC

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Eze O. Small ESMALL@ELITECCNY.COM

President

Title

05/26/2023 10:44:22 am

Date
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Business History Form  

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into consideration the 
reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the County, offers the best value 
to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The questionnaire shall 
be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership 
submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 10/08/2021

1) Proposer’s Legal Name: KS Engineers, P.C.

2) Address of Place of Business: Two Riverfront Plaza, 3rd Floor

City: Newark
State/Province/
Territory: NJ

Zip/Postal
Code: 07102

Country: US

Address: 1000 Bishops Gate Boulevard, Suite 102

City: Mount Laurel
State/Province/
Territory: NJ

Zip/Postal
Code: 08054

Country: US

Start Date: End Date:

Address: 125 Half Mile Road, Suite 200

City: Red Bank
State/Province/
Territory: NJ

Zip/Postal
Code: 07701

Country: US

Start Date: End Date:

Address: 1279 Route 300, Suite 3

City: Newburgh
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 12550

Country: US

Start Date: End Date:
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Address: 2080 Silas Deane Highway Unit 102

City: Rocky Hill
State/Province/
Territory: CT

Zip/Postal
Code: 06067

Country: US

Start Date: End Date:

Address: 500 Grant St., Suite 2900

City: Pittsburgh
State/Province/
Territory: PA

Zip/Postal
Code: 15219

Country: US

Start Date: End Date:

Address: 530 Walnut Street, Suite 460

City: Philadelphia
State/Province/
Territory: PA

Zip/Postal
Code: 19106

Country: US

Start Date: End Date:

Address: 65 Broadway, Suite 1002

City: New York
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 10006

Country: US

Start Date: End Date:

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
Code:

Country:

Phone:

Does the business own or rent its facilities? R If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number:

Page 2 of 8 Rev. 3-2016



5) Federal I.D. Number:

6) The proposer is a: Corporation  (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any other 
government entity terminated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such 
cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business, been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated 
business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business been the 
subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory 
agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for 
matters pertaining to that individual’s position at or relationship to an affiliated business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before or during 
such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during 
the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:
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a) Any felony charge pending?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an element of 
which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any sanction 
imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked ‘YES’. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly state “No 

conflict exists.”
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict of 
interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may create a 
conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

Page 4 of 8 Rev. 3-2016



(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of 
interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of interest 
would not exist for your firm in the future.

KS Engineers, P.C., reviews all current contractual obligations before committing to new work, to assure no 
conflict of interest would be incurred.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive 
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES [ ] NO [X]

Is the proposer an individual?
YES [ ] NO [X] Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;

12/06/1994

ii) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including shareholders, 
members, general or limited partner.  If none, explain.

First Name Kamal
Last Name Shahid

MI Suffix

Address

City
State/Province/
Territory

Zip/Postal
Code

Country US
Position President

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

First Name Kamal
Last Name Shahid

MI Suffix

Address

City
State/Province/
Territory

Zip/
Postal
 Code

Country US
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Position President

iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);

NJ

v) The number of employees in the firm;

270

vi) Annual revenue of firm;

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments

Engineering News Record Top 500 Engineering Firm and Top 100 Contruction Management-for-Fee Firm

5 File(s) uploaded: Business History Form vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments.pdf, aa Business History Form
(attachment).pdf, aa Business History Form (attachment).pdf, vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments.pdf, vii) 
Summary of relevant accomplishments.pdf

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

5 File(s) uploaded: Business History Form viii) NYS Professionals Online Verification.pdf, NYS Authorization for 
Engineering - Exp 02-2024.pdf, NYS Authorization for Engineering - Exp 02-2024.pdf, NYS Authorization for 
Surveying (Exp. 08-31-2023).pdf, ae NYS Authorization for Surveying (Exp. 08-31-2023).pdf

B. Indicate number of years in business.
31

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer’s capacity and 
reliability to perform these services.
No other information is being provided.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar services or 
who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to perform this work.

Company Camden County Department of Public Works
Contact Person Kevin Becica, PE, PP, CME, CFM
Address 2311 Egg Harbor Road
City Lindewold State/Province/Territory NJ

Country US
Telephone (856) 566-2971
Fax # (856) 566-2988

E-Mail Address kevin.becica@camdencounty.com

Company Mercer County, DOT & Infrastructure, Engineering Division
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Contact Person Basit Muzaffar, PE
Address 640 South Broad Street
City Trenton State/Province/Territory NJ

Country US

Telephone (609) 989-6641
Fax # (609) 989-8295
E-Mail Address BMuzaffar@mercercounty.org

Company Hudson County
Contact Person Joseph Glembocki, PE
Address 567 Pavonia Avenue
City Jersey City State/Province/Territory NJ

Country US
Telephone (201) 795-6280
Fax # (201) 795-6520
E-Mail Address jglembocki@hcnj.us
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I, Kamal Shahid , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Kamal Shahid , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: KS Engineers, P.C.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Kamal Shahid KSHAHID@KSENG.COM

President

Title

03/20/2023 12:26:44 pm

Date
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BILLET, FEIT AND PREIS, P.C.BILLET, FEIT AND PREIS, P.C.BILLET, FEIT AND PREIS, P.C.BILLET, FEIT AND PREIS, P.C.    
 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS 

 
42 BROADWAY, SUITE 1815, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10004 

TEL (212) 425 – 3300    FAX (212) 425 - 3131 

 
 INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT 
 
  

To The Board of Directors 
KS Engineers, P.C. 
Newark, NJ 07102 
 
We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of KS Engineers, P.C., which comprise 
the balance sheet as of December 31, 2020, and the related statements of operations and retained 
earnings and cash flow for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A 
review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making 
inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective 
of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these  financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of the  financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Accountant’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards 
for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services 
Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited 
assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be 
made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a 
reasonable basis for our conclusion. 

Accountant’s Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Respectfully submitted, 

                         
                        Certified Public Accountants 
New York, NY 
June 28, 2021



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

BALANCE SHEET 
DECEMBER 31, 2020 

 
ASSETS - COLLATERALIZED 

Current Assets 
  Cash and cash equivalents 
  Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful  accounts  
  Retainage receivable - current portion 
  Unbilled engineering costs 
  Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts 
  Loan to related party - current portion  
  Prepaid expenses and miscellaneous receivables 

     Total Current Assets 

 
Property & Equipment:   
  Leasehold Improvements, Vehicles, Office and Survey Equipment  
   

 
Other Assets 
  Retainage receivable - noncurrent portion 
  Loans to related party - noncurrent portion 
  Officer’s loan 
  Investment in Joint Ventures 
  Security deposits 

     Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY 
Current Liabilities 
  Accounts payable 
  Accrued expenses and taxes payable 
  Billing in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts 

     Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
  Officer’s advances 
  Loan Payable -SBA -Payroll Protection Program 
  Deferred rent 
  Deferred income taxes payable 

     Total Long-Term Liabilities 

     Total Liabilities 

Stockholder’s Equity 
  Common stock -  
   Retained earnings 
   Less: Treasury  

    Total Stockholder’s Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY 

 
 
 
 
 
 

See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 

Revenue   
   
Cost of Revenue 
  Direct labor including premium time 
  Subcontracting and other direct costs 

     Total Job Costs 

Gross profit 
 
Operating Expenses 
  Indirect labor 
  Insurance 
  Payroll taxes 
  Rent 
  Officer Salary 
  Professional fees 
  Auto expense 
  Depreciation and amortization 
  Bad Debts 
  Other indirect expenses 

     Total Operating Expenses 

 
Operating income 
 
Other Income and (Expenses) 
  Interest  income 
  Insurance Reimbursement for Vehicle  
  Interest Expense 

     Total Other Income and (Expenses), net 

 
Net income before provision for income taxes 
 
Income taxes 

Net income 
 
Retained earnings - beginning of year 

 
Retained earnings - end of year 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 

 
See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
   
Net income 
  Adjustments to reconcile net income to net 
    cash provided by operating activities 
  Depreciation and amortization 
  (Increase) decrease in assets: 
    Accounts receivable 
    Retainage receivable 
    Unbilled engineering costs 
    Costs in excess of billings 
    Prepaid expenses 
    Security deposits 
  Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 
    Accounts payable 
    Accrued expenses and taxes payable 
    Billings in excess of costs 
    Deferred rent 
    Deferred income taxes 

      Total Adjustments 

  Net cash provided by operating activities 

 
 Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
 Investment in joint ventures 
 Investment in leasehold improvements 
 Purchase of equipment 
 Purchase of furniture 
 Purchase of vehicles 

   Net cash used by investing activities 

 
Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Decrease in bank overdraft 
Increase in loan to related party 
Decrease in employee loan 
Increase in loan to officer 
Decrease in line of credit 
Increase in SBA Loan – Paycheck Protection Program 

   Net cash provided by financing activities 

 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

 
Supplemental Disclosure 
  Interest paid 

  Taxes paid 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 31, 2020 
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report) 

 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
NATURE OF BUSINESS 
KS Engineers, P.C. (the “Company”) is a successor to Haks Engineers, a partnership which was 
formed April 29, 1991 for the purpose of providing professional engineering services in the 
architectural, civil, structural, and transportation fields. The Company was incorporated on July 
29, 1994, and effective September 1, 1994, Haks Engineers, Partnership, assigned all its assets 
subject to all its liabilities, and all its contracts to Haks Engineers, P.C. New York. Haks 
Engineers P.C. New Jersey was incorporated December 6, 1994. The Company's central 
operating office is located at Two Riverfront Plaza in Newark, NJ. The Company provides all its 
services to different governmental agencies. On July 31, 1997, the Company purchased all the 
shares of the other stockholder, and the remaining sole stockholder of the Company sold his 
interest in Haks Engineers P.C. (NY). 
 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION 
The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
accordance with U.S. GAAP. 
 
REVENUE RECOGNITION 
The Company engineering and other services are performed primarily under long-term 
government cost type contracts. Revenues are recognized when costs are incurred for cost type 
contracts and on a percentage-of-completion method for fixed price contracts. Anticipated 
contract losses of the Company are recognized in full when reasonably determined. In 
accordance with the new accounting standard of Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 
606), beginning in January 2019, the Company recognizes revenue, through the balance sheet 
date, for  December contract work performed, which is billed in January of the subsequent year 
as unbilled costs on the balance sheet and as revenue on the Statement of Operations and 
Retained Earnings.  
 
The Company’s accounting policies establish principles for recognizing revenue upon the 
transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers. The Company generally 
recognize revenues over time as performance obligations are satisfied and generally measure 
their progress to completion using an input measure of total costs incurred divided by total costs 
expected to be incurred. While providing these services, they routinely subcontract for services 
and incur other direct costs on behalf of their clients. These costs are passed through to clients, 
and in accordance with accounting rules, are included in their revenue and cost of revenue. 
Revenue recognition and profit is dependent upon several factors, including the accuracy of a 
variety of estimates made at the balance sheet date, such as engineering progress, material 
quantities, the achievement of milestones, labor productivity and cost estimates. In 2020 the firm 
worked on three types of contracts as described below. 
 
 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 31, 2020 
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report) 

 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
REVENUE RECOGNITION (CONTINUED) 
 

Cost Plus Contracts – Cost plus contracts negotiated and billed based on an agreed upon billing 
multiplier or of billing rates towards a maximum not to exceed amount under the contract. 
Invoices are submitted to clients on a monthly basis for approval and payment. Once the project 
is completed, the not to exceed contract ceiling may or may not be reached.  
 
Lump-Sum Contracts – These types of contracts are generally based on a set scope of work and 
negotiated total price for the delivery of agreed upon scope of work. For lump-sum contracts 
invoices are submitted to clients monthly based on percent of completion in the previous month. 
At the end of the contract, the remaining unbilled portion of the contract will be billed. 
 
Milestone Contracts – These types of contracts are based on a total amount of contract value, 
which are billed when specified milestones are reached during the execution of the contract. For 
example, a milestone contract may specify that no invoices can be submitted until a 30% design 
plan is submitted. Invoices are submitted at agreed upon milestones as specified in the contract. 
These contracts are generally design projects.  
 
The following table shows the various types of contracts for the year ended December 31, 2020:  

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less 
when purchased to be cash equivalents. The Company, at times, maintains cash balance with 
financial institutions that may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limit. 
 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

 
 
 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 31, 2020 
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report) 

 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
UNBILLED ENGINEERING COSTS 
Represent costs incurred to date in connection with jobs in progress but not yet billed to the 
clients as of the balance sheet date. 
 
RETAINAGE RECEIVABLE 
This account represents amounts retained by various government agencies until completion of 
their respective contracts with the Company. Management believes that all the retainage 
receivable is collectible. 
 
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Property and Equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation. Betterments in excess 
of $5,000 are capitalized and expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed in the 
period incurred. When items of property and equipment are sold or retired the related costs and 
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in 
income. 
 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the 
respective assets, as follows
 
Class 
Transportation equipment 
Office furniture/equipment 
Survey Equipment/Softwar

 
Less: Accumulated depreci

Net cost 

 
Leasehold improvements ar
useful life of the improvem
 
Leasehold improvements 
Less: Accumulated amortiz

Net cost 
 

Depreciation and amortizati
 

 
 

 

 

 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 31, 2020 
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report) 

 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
SECURITY DEPOSITS 
Security deposits represent deposits for office space rented by the Company. 
 
USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions which affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying 
notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 

INCOME TAXES 
The Company has elected under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Service Code to be a 
Professional Corporation and an “S” Corporation for both Federal and New Jersey income tax 
purposes. For tax purposes, the Company has elected to be on the cash basis. The provision for 
income taxes represents minimum New York State, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Philadelphia and 
allocated New York City Corporation taxes, plus the change in deferred tax liability.  
 
The federal and state tax returns of the Company, as detailed above, for 2017-2019 are subject to 
examination generally for three years after they are filed (four years for New Jersey). The 
Company has not been notified of any audit as of the report date. 

 

ADVERTISING COSTS 
 Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Total advertising  the year 

ended December 31, 2020. 
 
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS  
The carrying amounts of the Company's short term financial instruments such as receivables and 
payables approximate their fair values, based on the short-term maturities of these instruments.  
 
CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 
The Company's operations are dependent upon governmental infrastructure projects which 
represents all of the Company’s revenue. The Company provides engineering services to the 
New York, New Jersey, Philadelphia, PA and New York City government agencies. Significant 
changes in the level of government projects could have a favorable or unfavorable impact on the 
Company.       
 
NOTE 2 - COSTS & ESTIMATED EARNINGS IN EXCESS OF BILLINGS ON 
UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS 
This reflects net under-billings to various agencies based on the difference between the 
provisional overhead billing rates  

   
 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 31, 2020 
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report) 

 
NOTE 3 - LOAN TO RELATED PARTY AND OFFICER’S LOAN 
The loan represents a loan to a related party in the . The loan will be repaid 

 
   

  
 
NOTE 4 - GOVERNMENT CONTRACT MATTERS 
The Company’s contracts are subject to, among other regulations, regulations issued under the 
Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR). These regulations can limit the recovery of certain 
specified indirect costs on contracts and subjects the Company to multiple audits by government 
agencies. In addition, most of the Company’s state and local contracts are subject to termination 
at the discretion of the client. 
 
Audits by the Government and other agencies consist of reviews of the Company’s overhead 
rates, operating systems and cost proposals to ensure that the Company accounted for such costs 
in accordance with the Cost Accounting Standards of the FAR (CAS). If the government 
determines the Company has not accounted for such costs consistent with CAS, the government 
may disallow these costs. Historically, the Company has not had any material cost disallowances 
by the government as a result of audits. However, there can be no assurance that audits by the 
governmental agencies will not result in material cost disallowances in the future. 

 

NOTE 5 - PREPAID EXPENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS RECEIVABLES 
Prepaid expenses and miscellaneous receivables as of December 31, 2020 are comprised of the 
following: 
 

Insurance 
Rent 
Software Licenses 
Other  

     Total 

 
 
NOTE 6 – OFFICER’S ADVANCES 
This represents non-interest advances extended to the Company. The officer does not intend to 
collect these advances during the next year. 
 
NOTE 7 - BILLING IN EXCESS OF COSTS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON 
UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS 
This reflects net overbillings to various agencies based on the difference between the provisional 
billing rates and actual overhead rates. . 

 

 

 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 31, 2020 
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report) 

 
NOTE 8 - LINE OF CREDIT 
The Company has a Working Capital Sweep Plus bank line of credit in the form of a revolving 
term note (the Note) . The bank account is swept daily to prevent 
overdrafts. The Note is secured by a first priority lien and security interest on the Company’s 
assets. Interest is charged at the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate. At December 31, 2020 no 
amount was due. Any unused portion of the maximum principal amount is subject to an unused 
line fee calculated each day at a daily rate . The Note 
is due to expire on August 31, 2022. The line of credit is subject to financial and reporting 
covenants as defined in the loan agreement. The credit limit and all the terms, conditions and 
covenants remain in effect. 

 

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
a) The Company entered into a lease agreement on January 1, 2007 with an expiration date of 
December 31, 2020 for its office space at 494 Broad Street, Newark, NJ. At year end, the 

 The Company did not renew this lease. See part f regarding the new 
location. 
 
b) On December 8, 2006 the Company entered into a six year lease for office space at 65 
Broadway, New York, NY with an extension term expiring March 31, 2018. On November 7,  
 
2016 a new ten year lease was signed for this location, expiring November 2026. Each year the 
rent will increase in December  
 
c) The Company entered into a 5 year lease in September 2011 for space in Mt Laurel, NJ with 
an expiration date of August 31, 2016.  On December 7, 2015 this lease was extended for another 
5 years (expiration August 31, 2021).    

 

d) The Company entered into a 6 year lease in August 2018 for space in Newburgh, NY with an 
expiration date of July 31, 2024.  Each year the rent will increase in August  

 
 
e) The Company entered into a 6 year lease in November of 2018 for space in Mt. Arlington, NJ 
with an expiration date of March 31,  

 
 
f) The Company entered into a lease agreement in July of 2019 to begin in May of 2020 with an 
expiration date of April 30, 2031 for its new office space at Two Riverfront Plaza in Newark, NJ. 
The property was completely renovated and the Company moved in September 2020. The 

 
 

 
 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 31, 2020 
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report) 

 
NOTE 9 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 
 
Rent expense for these six leases are recorded ratably over the term of the lease, which results in 
deferred rent payable, as included in the balance sheet in accordance with FASB ASC 840 
 
g) The Company entered into a three year lease in July 2008 for space in Philadelphia, PA at 35 
South 3rd Street. This lease was renewed three times and expires on December 31, 2022 with no 
rent increase.  At year end the monthly   
 
The following is a schedule by year of future annual rental payments required under these 
operating leases. 

For the Year Ending December 31, 
 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
Thereafter 

TOTAL 

 
Total rent expense for the year ending December 31, 2020  

 

h) Equipment leases - The Company has committed to three auto leases and two leases covering 
seventeen copiers The remaining commitment for the leases is as follows: 
 

For the Year Ending December 31, 
 
2021 
2022 
2023 

 
TOTAL 

 
i) The Company is subject to various audits that arise in the ordinary course of its business 
activities. Each of these matters is subject to various uncertainties, and it is possible that some of 
these matters will be decided unfavorably against the Company. Management does not believe 
this would not have a material effect on its financial position or results of its operations. 

 

NOTE 10 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
The premises being rented in Philadelphia (Note 9g) is owned by a related party. The amount of 
rent and utilities paid to the related party . 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 31, 2020 
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report) 

 
NOTE 11 – SBA LOAN-PPP 
The federal government through the Small Business Administration has offered the Payroll 
Protection Program due to the Covid-19 pandemic. Under certain circumstances these payroll 
protection loans can be forgiven. On April 17, 2020, the Company accepted a loan for 
$5,006,287. There is a stated fixed rate of interest of 1% and the loan matures within two years 
of the signing date. As of the report date, the Company has not requested forgiveness and interest 
due has been accrued. 
 
NOTE 12 - PENSION 
Effective July 1, 1999, the Company adopted the KS Engineers, P.C. 401(k) Retirement Plan to 
provide retirement benefits for all its eligible employees. The Plan was amended and revised on 
January 1, 2000. The Plan is a defined contribution plan, to which the Company has the option to 
make discretionary contributions. The Company has total discretion about whether to make this 
type of contribution and the amount of the contribution, if any. During the year ending December 
31, 2020, the Company  to the retirement plan. 
 
Employees may participate in making elective Deferral Contributions, where the Company will 
match 50% of the employees’ contribution of  the employee’s weekly compensation. 
Company contributions to the Plan become completely vested to the employees after six years of 
employment, or upon the employee reaching the normal retirement age of 65. 
 
NOTE 13 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN  
Effective January 1, 2001, the Company entered into Deferred Compensation Agreements with 
five of its key employees. The Company is obligated to set aside $5,000 for each key employee 
per year to pay the deferred compensation benefits. The amounts set aside have been invested in 
flexible premium variable life insurance policies owned by the Company and issued by MONY 
Life Insurance Company, which policies will be utilized to pay benefits upon death, disability, 
retirement or termination of employment after eight years of vested service. As of December 31, 
2020 only 1 employee is participating. The rest of the eligible employees have retired or 
resigned.  
 
NOTE 14 - PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 
The provision for income taxes in summarized as follows: 
 

  
Current:  
  State and local 
Deferred Benefi
  Local 

 
 



KS ENGINEERS, P.C. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 31, 2020 
(See Independent Accountant’s Review Report) 

 
NOTE 14 - PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED) 
The Company files its income taxes on a cash basis.  Thus, accounts receivable, retainage 
receivable, unbilled costs and cost in excess of earnings give rise to future taxable temporary 
differences and accounts payable, accrued expenses, deferred rent and billings in excess of cost 
give rise to future deductible temporary differences. This represents the local deferred tax effect 
using an allocation factor to NYC  and a tax rate of  York City 
corporation tax rate) of these temporary differences. This year the net allocated assets generated 
a tax benefit versus a deferred tax expense. 
 
NOTE 15- OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 
Other operating expenses is comprised of equipment leasing, computer related expenses, 
transportation expenses, telephone and utilities, office expenses, training, travel and meals and 
other incidentals. 
 
NOTE 16 – INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR VEHICLE 
This represents insurance proceeds for a company vehicle that was totaled in an accident. The 
vehicle was fully depreciated. 
 
NOTE 17 – EFFECTS OF COVID 19 PANDEMIC 
The COVID-19 coronavirus has resulted in a period of economic uncertainties. While the 
Company’s business is considered essential and the government is expecting the Company to run 
the business as usual, there is no way to assess the potential financial impact the spread of the 
COVID-19 coronavirus may have on the Company’s revenue and cash flow. It is noted that over 
the course of 2020 the Company had 37 design projects put on hold with approximately half of 
them restarted in 2021, while none of the construction (field) projects were put on hold. 
 
NOTE 18 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  
Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 28, 2021, the date on which the 
financial statements were available to be used. The following items is noted: 
 
The government may be entitled to a credit to the extent that the Company receives forgiveness 
of PPP loan proceeds while working on contracts/projects subject to Part 31 of the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation (FAR). As of the report date, the Company has not applied for 
forgiveness. 
 
NOTE 19 - BACKLOG 
The Company's backlog totaled approximately $149,526,815 as of the report date which includes 
contracts in progress as of the report date and contracts awarded or designated in favor of the 
Company as of the report date for which work has not yet commenced. 



New Jersey  .  New York  .  Pennsylvania  .  Connecticut  

Business History Form 

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, 

demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and 

the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;

April 29, 1991; Incorporated December 6, 1994

ii) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having financial interest in the 
company, including shareholders, members, general or limited partner; 
Kamal Shahid, PE, President 

125 Tournament Drive, Monroe Township, NJ 08831

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company; 
Kamal Shahid, PE, President

iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);

New Jersey

v) The number of employees in the firm;

275 employees

vi) Annual revenue of firm;

(average annual revenue last three years)

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments

KS Engineers, P.C. (KSE) provides civil engineering; structural engineering; geotechnical 

engineering; construction management and inspection; landscape architecture; aerial mapping 

ground control; boundary survey, topographic survey, Right-of-Way and GPS mapping, and laser 

scanning services. We work closely with our clients to ensure that specific programmatic 

requirements are complimented by innovative, efficient and cost effective designs. Our civil 

engineering services include site grading and drainage, earthwork evaluation and pavement 

design, soil erosion and sediment control plans, drainage structures design, utilities engineering 

including water and sewer systems, storm water management, roadway and site lighting, civil site 



New Jersey  .  New York  .  Pennsylvania  .  Connecticut  

plans, subdivisions and site layout, parking lot design, permitting, cost estimation and 

specifications. Our civil engineering department provides these services for roads and highway 

projects, as well as residential, commercial, industrial, institutional, and mixed-use projects. Our 

interdisciplinary team ensures responsible solutions tailored to planning challenges and specific 

client's needs.   

KSE has and continues to provide Engineering services to a variety of agencies (State, County 

and Local) for “On-Call” or “Task Order” type contracts. These include some of the following on 

going or recently completed contracts: 

• Nassau County, Design Services, Reconstruction of Cutter Mill-Bayview Ave Bridge

• NYCDDC, Survey On-Call Agreement

• Battery Park City Authority, On-Call Design and Survey Agreement

• MTA Long Island Rail Road, On-Call Survey Agreements

• MTA NYCT, General Engineering Services

• PANYNJ, Call-In Civil Engineering Services

• PANYNJ, Call-In Structural Engineering Services

• PANYNJ, Call-In Traffic Engineering Services

• PANYNJ, Call-In Survey Agreements

• NJDOT, General Engineering Term Agreement

• NJDOT, Survey Term Agreement

• Philadelphia Water Department, On-Call Basis General Engineering Services

• Philadelphia Schools District, Professional Staffing on an As-Needed Basis

• City of Philadelphia-Division of Aviation, On-Call Civil Engineering Services

• Philadelphia Department of Streets, On-Call General Engineering Services for ADA 

Ramps

Since our inception in 1991, the professionals at KSE have dedicated themselves to providing 

excellence in engineering design.  The quality and on-time delivery of our services are key factors 

in our strong growth. The professionals at KSE understand that the projects on which we work 

become an intrinsic part of the communities that we serve.  We are proud that our commitment to 

excellence has been recognized by our peers and colleagues. The following is a partial list of our 

recent awards and achievements: 

KS Engineers, P.C. - Awards (NJ, NY, PA) 

2017 

 Silver Award from ACEC NY 2017; Distinguished Award from ACEC NJ 2017; ASCE

Metropolitan Section Design-Build Project of the Year - MTA Long Island Railroad, Design-



New Jersey  .  New York  .  Pennsylvania  .  Connecticut  

Build Services for Colonial Road Bridge Replacement and Pocket Track Extension, Village 

of Thomaston, Town of North Hempstead, NY 

 Platinum Award ACEC NY 2017 - New York City Dept. of Design & Construction,

Installation of Trunk Water Mains in Astor Place and Cooper Square, Manhattan, NY

 Distinguished Award from ACEC NJ - County of Essex, South Orange Avenue Traffic

Improvements – CM

2016 

 NJ Biz Top Minority-Owned Businesses

 NJ Biz Top Construction Management Firms

 NJ Biz Top 250 Private Companies

2015 

 Platinum Award from ACEC NY – City of Newark, Traffic Sign Management

 ENR/Engineering News-Record - Top 100 Construction Management-For-Fee Firms

 NJ Biz Top Construction Management Firms

2014 

 Silver Award for Engineering Excellence - ACEC NY / Distinguished Award for

Engineering Excellence - ACEC NJ - New York State Thruway Authority, Installation of

ITS Devices in New York Division, Rockland, Westchester, Orange & Ulster Counties, NY

 ENR/Engineering News-Record - Top 100 Construction Management-For-Fee And PM

Firms

2013 

 Silver Award for Engineering Excellence - ACEC NY - New York City Department of

Design and Construction, Reconstruction of Pratt Avenue Area, Bronx, NY

 Diamond Award for Engineering Excellence – ACEC PA – University City Science Center,

Restore Philadelphia Corridors – 4oth & Market Corridor, Philadelphia, PA

 ENR/Engineering News-Record - Top 100 Professional Service Firms

 NJ Biz Top Construction Management Firms

2012 

 NJ Biz Top Construction Management Firms

2011 

 NJ Biz 50 Fastest Growing Companies

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

See attached, NYS Certifications.



vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments 
 
KS Engineers, P.C. (KSE) provides civil engineering; structural engineering; geotechnical 
engineering; construction management and inspection; landscape architecture; aerial mapping 
ground control; boundary survey, topographic survey, Right-of-Way and GPS mapping, and 
laser scanning services. We work closely with our clients to ensure that specific programmatic 
requirements are complimented by innovative, efficient and cost effective designs. Our civil 
engineering services include site grading and drainage, earthwork evaluation and pavement 
design, soil erosion and sediment control plans, drainage structures design, utilities engineering 
including water and sewer systems, storm water management, roadway and site lighting, civil 
site plans, subdivisions and site layout, parking lot design, permitting, cost estimation and 
specifications. Our civil engineering department provides these services for roads and highway 
projects, as well as residential, commercial, industrial, institutional, and mixed-use projects. Our 
interdisciplinary team ensures responsible solutions tailored to planning challenges and specific 
client's needs. 
 
KSE has and continues to provide Engineering services to a variety of agencies (State, County 
and Local) for “On-Call” or “Task Order” type contracts. These include some of the following on 
going or recently completed contracts: 
 

 NYCDPR, On-Call Design and Survey Agreement 

 NYCDDC, Survey On-Call Agreement 

 Battery Park City Authority, On-Call Design and Survey Agreement 

 MTA Long Island Rail Road, On-Call Survey Agreements 

 NY City Transit, General Engineering Services 

 PANYNJ, Call-In Civil Engineering Services 2011-2014 

 PANYNJ, Call-In Structural Engineering Services 2011-2014 

 PANYNJ, Call-In Traffic Engineering Services 2011-2014 

 PANYNJ, On-Call Survey Agreements 

 NJDOT, General Engineering Term Agreement 

 NJDOT, Survey Term Agreement 

 Philadelphia Water Department, On-Call Basis General Engineering Services 

 Philadelphia Schools District, Professional Staffing on an As-Needed Basis 

 City of Philadelphia-Division of Aviation, On-Call Civil Engineering Services 

 Philadelphia Department of Streets, On-Call General Engineering Services for ADA 
Ramps 

 
Since our inception in 1991, the professionals at KSE have dedicated themselves to providing 
excellence in engineering design. The quality and on-time delivery of our services are key 
factors in our strong growth. The professionals at KSE understand that the projects on which we 
work become an intrinsic part of the communities that we serve. We are proud that our 
commitment to excellence has been recognized by our peers and colleagues. The following is a 
partial list of our recent awards and achievements: 
 
KS Engineers, P.C. - Awards (NJ, NY, PA) 
2017 

 Silver Award from ACEC NY 2017; Distinguished Award from ACEC NJ 2017; ASCE 
Metropolitan Section Design-Build Project of the Year - MTA Long Island Railroad, 
Design-Build Services for Colonial Road Bridge Replacement and Pocket Track 
Extension, Village of Thomaston, Town of North Hempstead, NY 



 Platinum Award ACEC NY 2017 - New York City Dept. of Design & Construction, 
Installation of Trunk Water Mains in Astor Place and Cooper Square, Manhattan, NY 

 Distinguished Award from ACEC NJ - County of Essex, South Orange Avenue Traffic 
Improvements – CM 

2016 

 NJ Biz Top Minority-Owned Businesses 

 NJ Biz Top Construction Management Firms 

 NJ Biz Top 250 Private Companies 
2015 

 Platinum Award from ACEC NY – City of Newark, Traffic Sign Management 

 ENR/Engineering News-Record - Top 100 Construction Management-For-Fee Firms 

 NJ Biz Top Construction Management Firms 
2014 

 Silver Award for Engineering Excellence - ACEC NY / Distinguished Award for 
Engineering Excellence - ACEC NJ - New York State Thruway Authority, Installation of 
ITS Devices in New York Division, Rockland, Westchester, Orange & Ulster Counties, 
NY 

 ENR/Engineering News-Record - Top 100 Construction Management-For-Fee And PM 
Firms 

2013 

 Silver Award for Engineering Excellence - ACEC NY - New York City Department of 
Design and Construction, Reconstruction of Pratt Avenue Area, Bronx, NY 

 Diamond Award for Engineering Excellence – ACEC PA – University City Science 
Center, Restore Philadelphia Corridors – 4oth & Market Corridor, Philadelphia, PA 

 ENR/Engineering News-Record - Top 100 Professional Service Firms 

 NJ Biz Top Construction Management Firms 
2012 

 NJ Biz Top Construction Management Firms 
2011 

 NJ Biz 50 Fastest Growing Companies 







PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Kamal Shahid, PE

Date of birth:

Home address:

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
 

Country: US

Business Address: Two Riverfront Plaza, 3rd Floor

City: Newark
State/Province/
Territory: NJ

Zip/Postal 
Code: 07102

Country US

Telephone: (973) 688-2775

Other present address(es): 65 Broadway, Suite 1002

City: New York
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 10006

Country: US

Telephone: (212) 616-2657

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President 07/30/1997 Treasurer 07/30/1997

Chairman of Board Shareholder 12/06/1994

Chief Exec. Officer 07/30/1997 Secretary 12/06/1994

Chief Financial Officer 07/30/1997 Partner

Vice President 12/06/1994

(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

Please see attachment.

1 File(s) uploaded: Prinicpal Questionnaire Form (attachment Q5 and Q6).pdf

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.

Please see attachment.

1 File(s) uploaded: Prinicpal Questionnaire Form (attachment Q5 and Q6).pdf

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)
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9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
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YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Kamal Shahid, PE , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Kamal Shahid, PE , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 

items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

KS Engineers, P.C.

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Kamal Shahid, PE KSHAHID@KSENG.COM

President

Title

05/02/2023 03:17:36 pm

Date
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Principal Questionnaire Form 
 
 

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business 
or not- for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? 
Yes. 
 Elite/KSE - JV 
 Hazen and Sawyer – KS Engineers – Joint Venture 
 Urban Engineers of NY, D.P.C. – KS Engineers, P.C. Joint Venture 
 AKRF/KSE Joint Venture 
 KSE-WSP JV 
 KSE-D&B JV 
 D&B / KSE JV 
 KSE/BTI – JV 
 KSE-JPCL - JV 

 
6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization 

listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? 
Yes. 
 Elite/KSE - JV 
 Hazen and Sawyer – KS Engineers – Joint Venture 
 Urban Engineers of NY, D.P.C. – KS Engineers, P.C. Joint Venture 
 AKRF/KSE Joint Venture 
 KSE-WSP JV 
 KSE-D&B JV 
 D&B / KSE JV 
 KSE/BTI – JV 
 KSE-JPCL - JV 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Elite - KSE - JV

Address: 300 Garden City Plaza, Suite 148

City: Garden City South State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11530

Country: US

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: Joint Venture (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable body, all 
partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited 
liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

1 File(s) uploaded: List names and addresses of all principals 12-10-22.pdf

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an individual, list 
the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing 
this section.
If none, explain.

1 File(s) uploaded: List names and addresses of all principals 12-10-22.pdf

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter “None”). Attach 
a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such 
disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate in the 
performance of the contract.

None

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” 
The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or 
promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, 
including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are
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not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. 
The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of 
New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES [ ] NO [X]

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

None

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.

None

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York 
State):

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the
firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her 
knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael E. Reed [MREED89@HOTMAIL.COM]

Dated: 05/24/2023 06:49:28 pm

Title: Member
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature, or any 

member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any 

determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether or 

not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer 

or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of 

contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or 

administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving 

the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of 

Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and 

Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real 

property subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to 

requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected 

county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of

any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect 

to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule 

having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the 

agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature 

oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by 

an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or 

regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, 

rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has 

been formally proposed.
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List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of 
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all 
parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies 
(attach additional sheets if necessary): 

 

Michael E. Reed - Member 

 

 

 

Eze O. Small - Member 

 

 

 

Kamal Shahid - Member 

 

 



COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC

Address: 300 Garden City Plz Ste 148

City: Garden City South State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11530

Country: US

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: Ltd. Liability Co (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable body, all 
partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited 
liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

First Name Eze

Last Name Small

MI O Suffix

Address

City
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
Code:

Country US

Position Member, President & Chief Operating Officer

First Name Michael

Last Name Reed

MI E Suffix

Address

City
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
Code:

Country US

Position Chief Exec Officer / Managing Member

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an individual, list 
the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing 
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this section.
If none, explain.

Michael E. Reed, CCM, )

Eze O. Small, CFM, )

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter “None”). Attach 
a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such 
disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate in the 
performance of the contract.

Elite Construction Contracting, LLC -   Common Ownership

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” 
The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or 
promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, 
including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are
not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. 
The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of 
New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES [ ] NO [X]

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

NONE

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.

NONE

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York 
State):

NONE

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the
firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her 
knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Michael E Reed [MREED@ELITECCNY.COM]
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Dated: 05/24/2023 06:39:10 pm

Title: CEO / Managing Member
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature, or any 

member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any 

determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether or 

not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer 

or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of 

contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or 

administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving 

the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of 

Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and 

Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real 

property subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to 

requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected 

county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of

any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect 

to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule 

having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the 

agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature 

oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by 

an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or 

regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, 

rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has 

been formally proposed.
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: KS Engineers, P.C.

Address: Two Riverfront Plaza, 3rd Floor

City: Newark State/Province/Territory: NJ Zip/Postal Code: 07102

Country: US

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: Closely Held Corp (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable body, all 
partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited 
liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

First Name Kamal

Last Name Shahid

MI Suffix

Address

City
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
Code:

Country US

Position President

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an individual, list 
the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing 
this section.
If none, explain.

First Name Kamal

Last Name Shahid

MI Suffix

Address

City
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
Code:

Country US
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Position President

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter “None”). Attach 
a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such 
disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate in the 
performance of the contract.

NONE

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” 
The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or 
promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, 
including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are
not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. 
The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of 
New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES [ ] NO [X]

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

NONE

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.

NONE

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York 
State):

NONE

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the
firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her 
knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Kamal Shahid [KSHAHID@KSENG.COM]

Dated: 02/28/2023 04:49:18 pm

Title: President
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature, or any 

member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any 

determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether or 

not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer 

or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of 

contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or 

administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving 

the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of 

Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and 

Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real 

property subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to 

requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected 

county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of

any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect 

to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule 

having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the 

agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature 

oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by 

an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or 

regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, 

rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has 

been formally proposed.
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PART 1. To be completed by Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Carrier or Licensed Insurance Agent of that Carrier 

Please Note: Only insurance carriers licensed to write NYS disability and paid family leave benefits insurance policies and NYS licensed insurance 
agents of those insurance carriers are authorized to issue Form DB-120.1.  Insurance brokers are NOT authorized to issue this form.  

DB-120.1 (10-17) 

PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board (Only if Box 4C or 5B of Part 1 has been checked)
  

State of New York 
Workers' Compensation Board 

According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board, the above-named employer has complied with the 

NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law with respect to all of his/her employees. 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE 
DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW

1a. Legal Name & Address of Insured (use street address only)

Work Location of Insured (Only required if coverage is specifically limited to 
certain locations in New York State, i.e., Wrap-Up Policy)

1b. Business Telephone Number of Insured

1c. Federal Employer Identification Number of Insured 

      or Social Security Number

2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage  

    (Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder)
3a. Name of Insurance Carrier

3c. Policy effective period

3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in Box "1a"

  
4. Policy provides the following benefits: 

  

  

  

  

5. Policy covers: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Under penalty of perjury, I certify that I am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carrier referenced above and that the named 

insured has NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits insurance coverage as described above. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

IMPORTANT: If Boxes 4A and 5A are checked, and this form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS 

Licensed Insurance Agent of that carrier, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder. 

  

  If Box 4B, 4C or 5B is checked, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220, Subd. 8 of the NYS 

Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law. It must be mailed for completion to the Workers' Compensation 

Board, Plans Acceptance Unit, PO Box 5200, Binghamton, NY 13902-5200.

to

A. Both disability and paid family leave benefits.

B. Disability benefits only.

C. Paid family leave benefits only.

Date Signed

Telephone Number Name and Title

By

(Signature of insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed Insurance Agent of that insurance carrier)

A. All of the employer's employees eligible under the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.

B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees:

Date Signed

Telephone Number Name and Title

By

(Signature of Authorized NYS Workers' Compensation Board Employee)

DB-120.1 (10-17)

ELITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY OF NY, LLC
300 GARDEN CITY PLAZA, SUITE 148
GARDEN CITY, NY 11530

5165128983

27-5298729

Standard Security Life Insurance Company of New York

R98146-000

Nassau County Department of Public Works
1194 Prospect Avenue
Westbury, NY 11590

1/1/2015 5/28/2024

✘

✘

5/30/2023

(212) 355-4141 SUPERVISOR-DBL/POLICY SERVICES



Additional Instructions for Form DB-120.1 
  

By signing this form, the insurance carrier identified in Box 3 on this form is certifying that it is insuring the business 
referenced in box "1a" for disability and/or paid family leave benefits under the New York State Disability and Paid Family 
Leave Benefits Law. The Insurance Carrier or its licensed agent will send this Certificate of Insurance to the entity listed 
as the certificate holder in Box 2. 
  
The insurance carrier must notify the above certificate holder and the Workers' Compensation Board within 10 days IF a 
policy is cancelled due to nonpayment of premiums or within 30 days IF there are reasons other than nonpayment of 
premiums that cancel the policy or eliminate the insured from coverage indicated on this Certificate. (These notices my be 
sent by regular mail.) Otherwise, this Certificate is valid for one year after this form is approved by the insurance carrier or 
its licensed agent, or until the policy expiration date listed in Box 3c, whichever is earlier 
  
This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This certificate 
does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any rights or responsibilities 
beyond those contained in the referenced policy. 
  
This certificate may be used as evidence of a Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefits contract of insurance only while 
the underlying policy is in effect. 
  
Please Note: Upon the cancellation of the disability and/or paid family leave benefits policy indicated on this 
form, if the business continues to be named on a permit, license or contract issued by a certificate holder, the 
business must provide that certificate holder with a new Certificate of NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave 
Benefits Coverage or other authorized proof that the business is complying with the mandatory coverage 
requirements of the New York State Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law.

DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW 
  

§220. Subd. 8  

(a)  The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to issue any 

permit for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article, 

and not withstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue such 

permit unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the 

payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand and twenty-one, the payment of family leave benefits 

for all employees has been secured as provided by this article. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed as creating 

any liability on the part of such state or municipal department, board, commission or office to pay any disability benefits to 

any such employee if so employed.   

  

(b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to enter into 

any contract for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this 

article and notwithstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into 

any such contract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that 

the payment of disability benefits and after January first, two thousand eighteen, the payment of family leave benefits for 

all employees has been secured as provided by this article.  

DB-120.1 (10-17) Reverse 



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ELITE-1 OP ID: EI

07/07/2023

Kevin P. Regan
Regan Agency, Inc.
463 Deer Park Ave
Babylon, NY 11702
Regan Agency, Inc.

631-669-3434 631-669-3035

Southwest Marine and General
State Insurance Fund

Elite Construction Company of
NY, LLC c/o Mike Reed
300 Garden City Plaza Suite148
Garden City, NY 11530

Hartford Underwriters Ins. Co.

A X 1,000,000
X X PK2022CML00057 07/07/2023 07/07/2024 100,000

X 5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000

X 2,000,000

1,000,000A
PK2022CML00057 07/07/2023 07/07/2024

X X

XX 5,000,000A
EX2022CML00029 07/07/2023 07/07/2024 5,000,000

10,000X
XB

H2153476-3 07/11/2023 07/11/2024 500,000
500,000
500,000

A PK2022CML00057 07/07/2023 07/07/2024 Liability 1,000,000
C Property 12SBAAH5D8F 08/31/2022 08/31/2023 BPP 49,100

“ON-CALL  CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION GROUP,
 AGREEMENT NO. B90400-01CMF
Certificate Holder is Additional Insured
See Holder Notes

CDEPTPU

Nassau County Department of
Public Works
1194 Prospect Ave
Westbury, NY 11590

631-669-3434

12294
36102
10456

Contractual

Professional Liab



Date
HOLDER CODE
INSURED'S NAME

PAGENOTEPAD:
"On Call" Buildings Construction Services: Building Construction Group Ithe "Services" for  RFP No. B90400-01CMF.Additional Insured- Elite Construction Company of NY, L.L.C./KS Engineers,P.C. - JV, KS Enginners, PC and County of Nassau Dept. of Public Works, NYas respects General & Excess liability where required by written contract.General & Excess Liability additional insureds is primary & non -contributory where required by written contract.  Waiver of Subrogationapplies as respects general & excess liability where required by writtencontract.  30 day written notice of cancelllation to the certificateholder applies.

CDEPTPU 2
Elite Construction Company of 07/07/2023

ELITE-1
OP ID: EI



PO Box 66699, Albany, NY 12206                   
| nysif.com               

CERTIFICATE OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 275298729
REGAN AGENCY INC
463 DEER PARK AVENUE
BABYLON NY 11702

POLICYHOLDER CERTIFICATE HOLDER
ELITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
OF NY, LLC
300 GARDEN CITY PLAZA SUITE 148
GARDEN CITY NY 11530

NASSAU COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
1194 PROSPECT AVE
WESTBURY  NY  11590

POLICY NUMBER CERTIFICATE NUMBER POLICY PERIOD DATE
H2153 476-3 490102 07/11/2023   TO   07/11/2024 7/12/2023

SCAN TO VALIDATE
AND SUBSCRIBE

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT THE POLICYHOLDER  NAMED  ABOVE  IS  INSURED  WITH  THE  NEW  YORK STATE INSURANCE
FUND    UNDER    POLICY    NO.   2153 476-3,    COVERING    THE     ENTIRE   OBLIGATION    OF    THIS    POLICYHOLDER   FOR
WORKERS'    COMPENSATION   UNDER   THE   NEW   YORK   WORKERS'   COMPENSATION   LAW   WITH   RESPECT   TO   ALL
OPERATIONS  IN   THE STATE  OF  NEW  YORK,  EXCEPT   AS   INDICATED  BELOW,   AND,  WITH  RESPECT  TO OPERATIONS
OUTSIDE  OF  NEW  YORK,  TO  THE  POLICYHOLDER'S  REGULAR  NEW  YORK  STATE  EMPLOYEES  ONLY.

IF YOU WISH TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATIONS REGARDING SAID POLICY, INCLUDING ANY NOTIFICATION OF CANCELLATIONS,
OR TO VALIDATE THIS CERTIFICATE, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT HTTPS://WWW.NYSIF.COM/CERT/CERTVAL.ASP. THE  NEW
YORK  STATE INSURANCE FUND  IS NOT LIABLE IN THE EVENT OF  FAILURE  TO GIVE  SUCH  NOTIFICATIONS.

THIS POLICY DOES NOT COVER THE SOLE PROPRIETOR, PARTNERS AND/OR MEMBERS OF A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.

THE POLICY INCLUDES A  WAIVER OF SUBROGATION ENDORSEMENT  UNDER WHICH  NYSIF AGREES TO WAIVE ITS RIGHT
OF  SUBROGATION  TO  BRING  AN  ACTION  AGAINST  THE  CERTIFICATE  HOLDER  TO  RECOVER  AMOUNTS  WE  PAID  IN
WORKERS' COMPENSATION  AND/OR MEDICAL  BENEFITS TO OR ON  BEHALF OF AN  EMPLOYEE OF OUR  INSURED IN THE
EVENT  THAT,  PRIOR  TO  THE  DATE  OF  THE  ACCIDENT,   THE  CERTIFICATE HOLDER  HAS  ENTERED  INTO  A  WRITTEN
CONTRACT WITH OUR INSURED THAT REQUIRES THAT SUCH RIGHT OF SUBROGATION BE WAIVED.

THIS   CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A   MATTER   OF   INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS   NO   RIGHTS    NOR  INSURANCE
COVERAGE    UPON    THE    CERTIFICATE     HOLDER.   THIS    CERTIFICATE    DOES     NOT    AMEND,   EXTEND   OR   ALTER
THE COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICY.

NEW YORK STATE INSURANCE FUND

�
DIRECTOR,INSURANCE FUND UNDERWRITING

VALIDATION NUMBER: 58993723
U-26.3













11/16/2022

Fenner & Esler Agency, Inc
467 Kinderkamack Road
P. O. Box 60
Oradell NJ 07649-0060

Timothy P. Esler
(201)262-1200 (201)262-7810

certs@fenner-esler.com

KS Engineers, P.C.
2 Riverfront Plaza
3rd Floor
Newark NJ 07102

RLI Insurance Company 13056
Selective Fire and Casualty Ins Co. 14377
Travelers Property Casualty Co of Amer 25674
Berkshire Hathaway Specialty Ins. Co. 22276

Master 22-23 ALL POLICIES

A

X

X
X Includes Contractual

& XCU Coverage Per

X X

RKB020017 7/31/2022 7/31/2023

Policy Terms & Conditions

Includes Coverage within 50' of RR

2,000,000

1,000,000

5,000

2,000,000

4,000,000

4,000,000

Valuable Papers/per occurrence 500,000

B
X

S2315780 7/31/2022 7/31/2023

2,000,000

A

C X

X

X 10,000

PSE0002790 7/31/2022 7/31/2023

EX-4S69338A-22-NF 7/31/2022 7/31/2023

5,000,000

5,000,000
ea occurrence/aggregate 15M/15M

D PROFESSIONAL & POLLUTION 47-EPP-313054-03 11/21/2022 11/21/2023 PER CLAIM LIMIT $5,000,000

LIABILITY FULL PRIOR ACTS AGGREGATE LIMIT $5,000,000

Additional Insured - Certificate Holder as respects general liability where required by written contract.

Evidence of Coverage

Timothy Esler/JEAN

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-

POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED

EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS AUTOS

AUTOS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$

$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSD
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

OTHER:

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INS025  (201401)



Policy Number: 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS POLICY REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

RGL 352 06 19 Contains copyrighted material of 
Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission 

Page 1 of 1 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

SCHEDULED ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT 
BROAD FORM 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 

SCHEDULE 

Name of Person or Organization: 

A. Section II – Who Is An Insured is amended to
include as an additional insured the person or
organization shown in the schedule above, but only
with respect to liability for “bodily injury”, “property
damage” or “personal and advertising injury”
caused in whole or in part by you or those acting on
your behalf:

1. In the performance of your ongoing operations;

2. In connection with premises owned by or
rented to you; or

3. In connection with “your work” and included
within the “product-completed operations
hazard”.

However, the insurance afforded to such additional 
insured: 

1. Does not apply to the rendering of or failure to
render any professional services.

This endorsement shall not increase the applicable 
Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations. 

B. Other Insurance

With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following is added to
Section IV – Commercial General Liability
Conditions, Paragraph 4. Other Insurance, a.
Primary Insurance:

However, if you specifically agree in a contract or
agreement that the insurance provided to an
additional insured under this policy must apply on a
primary basis, or a primary and non-contributory
basis, this insurance is primary to other insurance

 that is available to such additional insured which 
covers such additional insured as a named insured, 
and we will not share with that other insurance 
provided that: 

1. The “bodily injury” or “property damage” for
which coverage is sought occurs after you have
entered into that contract or agreement; or

2. The “personal and advertising injury” for which
coverage is sought arises out of an offense
committed after you have entered into that
contract or agreement.

C. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others
To Us

With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following is added to
Section IV – Commercial General Liability
Conditions, Paragraph 8. Transfer Of Rights Of
Recovery Against Others To Us.

We waive any rights of recovery we may have
against any person or organization because of
payments we make for “bodily injury”, “property
damage” or “personal and advertising injury” arising
out of “your work” performed by you, or on your
behalf, under a contract or agreement with that
person or organization. We waive these rights only
where you have agreed to do so as part of a
contract or agreement with such person or
organization entered into by you before the “bodily
injury” or “property damage” occurs, or the
“personal and advertising injury” offense is
committed.

RKB0200017

RLI INSURANCE COMPANY
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Policy Number:            RLI Insurance Company 

 

PPU 304 06 10  Page 1 of 2 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 
 

RLIPack® FOR DESIGN PROFESSIONALS 
EXCESS LIABILITY ENHANCEMENT 

 
 

SCHEDULE OF COVERAGES ADDRESSED BY THIS ENDORSEMENT 
 
A. General Aggregate Limit –  Per Project Or Per Location  
B. Additional Insured – Primary/Non-contributory 

C. Waiver Of Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us 

 
This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 
 
COMMERCIAL EXCESS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 

 
A. General Aggregate Limit – Per Project Or Per 

Location 

Paragraph 2.a. of C. Limits of Liability of SECTION 
I – INSURING AGREEMENT is deleted and 
replaced by the following: 

a. The limit of liability stated in the Declarations as 
general aggregate is the most we will pay during 
each policy period for all ultimate net loss, 
except ultimate net loss because of: 

(1)  injury and damage included in the products-
completed operations hazard or; 

(2)  any coverage included in underlying 
insurance to which no underlying aggregate 
applies. 

The general aggregate applies separately to 
each of your “projects” away from premises 
owned by or occupied by you or to each of your 
locations owned by or occupied by you.    

“Projects” mean an area away from premises 
owned by or rented to you at which you are 
performing operations pursuant to a contract or 
agreement. For the purposes of determining the 
applicable aggregate limit of insurance, each 
"project" at the same “location” shall be 
considered a single "project".   

For the purposes of this provision, “location” 
means  

(1) premises involving the same or connecting 
lots;  

(2) premises where connection is interrupted 
only by a street, roadway, waterway or right-
of-way of a railroad; or  

 

(3) premises where operations are performed in 
sections, stages or phases as a continuation 
of the same contract or agreement, even if 
the premises do not involve connecting lots.   

B. Additional Insured – Primary/Non-contributory 

Paragraph K. Other Insurance of SECTION IV – 
CONDITIONS is deleted and replaced by the 
following: 

K. Other Insurance 

If other insurance, whether collectible or not, is 
available to the insured covering a loss also 
covered by this policy, the insurance afforded by 
this policy shall be in excess of, and shall not 
contribute with, such other insurance.  However, 
if the underlying insurance provides coverage 
to an additional insured on a primary basis, or a 
primary and non-contributory basis, this insur-
ance shall be available to such additional 
insured on an excess basis over the underlying 
insurance. We will not share with other 
insurance which covers such additional insured 
as a named insured. 

C. Waiver Of Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery 
Against Others To Us  

Paragraph L. Subrogation of SECTION IV – 
CONDITIONS  is deleted and replaced by the 
following: 
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L. Subrogation 

In the event of any payment under this policy, the 
insured must notify us of any of the insured's rights 
of recovery against any person or organization. We 
shall be subrogated to all such rights. The 
insured shall execute and deliver instruments 
and papers and do whatever else is necessary to 
secure such rights. The insured shall do nothing 
after loss to prejudice such rights.  However we 
waive any rights of recovery we may have 
against any person or organization if the 
underlying insurance also waives such rights.    

Any amount recovered through subrogation or 
otherwise shall be apportioned in the inverse order 
of payment of the claim or claims involved to the 
extent of actual payment thereof by all interests. The 
expenses of all such recoveries and proceedings in 
connection therewith shall be apportioned in the 
ratio of respective recoveries. With respect to 
proceedings conducted solely by us, if there is no 
recovery, we will bear the expense thereof. If there 
is a recovery, we shall be reimbursed in full from 
such recovery for the amount of all expenses 
incurred by us before apportionment of such 
recovery as herein provided. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS POLICY REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
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REQUEST TO INITIATE 
22-0004

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS/REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL/REQUEST FOR BID CONTRACT 

PART r: Appnn111t by the Deputy County Executi,·e for Operations must be obtained prior to AN\-' RFQ/RFP/RFBC 

O RFQ O RFP O RFBC D In-House or Requirements Work Order 

Project Title: On Call - Buildings - Construction Management 

Department: Public Works Project Manager: Joseph Amerigo Date: January 5, 2022

Service Requested: On Call Construction Management Services for Various Projects 

Justification: Support the in house staff as required, 

Requested: Nassau County Department of Public Works- Engineering 

Project Cost for this Phase/Contract: (Plan/Design/Construction@Equipment) 
Circle appmpriate � 

Total Project Cost: � 5,000,000 
I ncl11des, design. construcuon and CM 

Date Start Work: ASAP
Phase bting r�uestcd 

Department/Agency/Office 

Duration:3 years 
Phase being requested 

Capital Funding Approval: YES 0 NOD /!6,tJ,,UUUt, Z)� �x 1/20/22 

Funding. Allocation {Capital Project): 
See 1\1U1 hc:4 h�et if multiycor O

NIFS Entered: 
----,s"""1G""N,.,..f..""'T='u""R.""E _____ o""'A-..TE 

Funding Code: 66302-000 

use 1hls on 1111 · encumbrances 

SIGNATURE DATE 

AIM Entered: ':ail!4= 1farlf.z 
Timesheet Code: __ -�:2_:2-,--....,..(}_0_t)_f __ use 1hls on 1lmeshce1S 

State Environmental Quality Review Act ( QRA ): 

b'.ruu1 Action K] or, Environmental As essment Fann Required□
Supplemental Environmental Documentation _________________ _ 

Department Head Approval: YES � NO □ 

DCE/Ops Approval: YES 0 NO □

PART II: To be submitted to Chief Deputy County E1ecutive aflet Qualilir•lions/Propos11ls/Contnacls •re received from Respondin,: vendors. -2,_, 

Vendor Quote Comment See Attached Sheet □ 

(, ________ _ 

') 
-·---------

3, ________ _ 

4. ________ _

DCE/Ops Approval: YES NO Signature ______________ _ 

Version January 2014 

90400-000













(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will-

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a
criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after
such conviction;

( e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530; 

For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice 
Programs, ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. 

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award; 

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;
or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

5. COORDINATION REQUIRED UNDER PUBLIC SAFETY AND COMMUNITY POLICING
PROGRAMS

As required by the Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Act of 1994, at 34 U.S.C. § 
10382(c)(5), if this application is for a COPS award, the Applicant certifies that there has been 
appropriate coordination with all agencies that may be affected by its award. Affected agencies may 
include, among others, Offices of the United States Attorneys; State, local, or tribal prosecutors; or 
correctional agencies. 

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or omission of a 
material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the subject of criminal 
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and 
also may subject me and the Applicant to civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or 
otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730 and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the 
Department's awards, including certifications provided in connection with such awards, are subject to 
review by the Department, including by its Office of the Inspector General. 

Elite Construction Company of NY, LLC December 10, 2022

Applicant Name Date 

Michael Reed (Member) 

Authorized Representative (printed name) 



03/17/2023

2 Riverfront Plaza, 2nd Floor, Newark, NJ 07102
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